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TO: 
FROM: Kimberley PeHa, Bureau of Telecommunications, Division of Legal Services 
RE: Request to update RAFs system to close account for Edward Wong (TG672). 

Blanca Bayb, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative 

I , On January 24,2000, Docket No. 000076-TC was established to address an application in 
the name of Edward Wong (Mr. Wong) for a Pay Telephone certificate. By Order No. PSC-00- 
0359-PAA-TC, issued February 21, 2000, the Commission granted Mr. Wong Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 7361. Since no protest to the Proposed Agency Action was filed, we issued 
Consummating Order No. PSC-00-0559-CO-TC, on March 17,2000, to render Order No. PSC-00- 
0359-PAA-TC final and effective. 

On April 26, 2001, we established Docket No. 010613-TC to address Mr. Wong’s non- 
payment of the Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) for the year 2000. Mr. Wong contacted staff, 
on May 17,2001, conceming two letters he had received, which referenced two different certificate 
numbers. AAer further research, it was discovered that Certificate No. 7198 was granted in the 
name of Edward L. Wong, effective November 12, 1999, in Docket No. 991083-TC. Apparently 
Mr. Wong did not realize he had already submitted an application for a Pay Telephone certificate 
and resubmitted a new one. Thus, Docket No. 000076-TC was established. By Order No. PSC-01- 
1697-FOF-TC, the Commission vacated the Order granting Mr. Wong a certificate in Docket No. 
000076-TC. 

Therefore, staff requests that the Bureau of Administrative ServicedFiscal Services Section 
take the appropriate steps to reflect in the RAFs system that TG672 does not owe RAFs for the year 
2000 and the account be closed. 

KMP 

cc: Jackie Knight 
Paula Isler 
Sandy Moses 


